M	INL	<b>JTES</b>	

Pulaski County Fiscal

\_COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	February	20	21
	E1501831LI	D						
	Somerset	t, KY						
	Courthous	se						
		ounty Fiscal Co						у,
	1	9, 2021 with Ste	eve Kelley <sub>I</sub>	oresiding.	The followin	g magistrates v	vere	
-	present:							
		Turpe	n Wilson	Ransha	w Strunk			
		raipo	11 11110011	ranona	W Ottom	¥ .		
	(1) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to	
	approve t	he minutes pres	ented from	the last m	eeting held .	January 12, 202	21. Motio	n
	carried.							
					.,			
	1 '	n made by Magi						
		Vilma (Babe) Hu		Cemetery	Board with	her term ending	g in	
	January 2	2023. Motion ca	rriea.					
	(3) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Turr	en and se	conded by M	Magietrate Wiled	n to allow	,
	# '	lley to sign the r	<u> </u>					_
	-	on. Motion carrie						
	(4) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to	
	surplus fiv	ve vehicles. Veh	nicles will b	e sold on ${\mathfrak g}$	govdeals. M	otion carried.		
	<del>  `                                   </del>	n made by Magi					n to	
	approve t	he road work red	quest for 2	/9/2021. N	lotion carried	d.		
	(6) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Rans	haw to	
		3000 ton of rock			Dorided by W	agistrate rtaris	114W 10	
	(7) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	onded by M	agistrate Strun	k to	
	purchase	5300 gallon of p	atch oil. M	lotion carri	ed.			
,		n made by Magi						
	approve to	he Kentucky Em	ergency P	ower Inc S	ervice Agree	ement. Motion	carried.	
	(O) NA-4:	n mada ku Ma '	otrota Da	ah ay		Magistrata	m o r 1 -	
	#	n made by Magi he Pro Air Midwe					pen to	
	approve ti	HE FIU AII WIIUW	EST LLC SE	TVICE AGIE	CITICITE. IVIOLI	on callicu.		
			,					-

BOOK	21	PAGE	302
DOOK	<b>~</b> I		<b>50</b> 2

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	February	20	21
	Elegioni	D						
	E1501831L	D						
	(10) Mot	tion made by Ma	naistrata S	trunk and s	econded by I	Magistrate Wilsor	n to allow	
					-			
	permission	on to advertise it	or blus lor	a z-way K	aulo Corisole	e for 911. Motion	carrieu.	
	(11) Mot	tion made by Ma	ajetrate T	urnen and e	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	-
		the bill list for 2	V - 10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-1			Magistrate Wilso	11 10	
	арргото		0/2021. 10	violion cam	<u> </u>			
	(12) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Ransh	naw to	
	-   ` · · ·	the bank reconc						
	(13) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	oy Magistrate Stri	unk to	
	approve	the fund transfe	rs for 2/9/2	2021. Motio	on carried.			
	(14) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Ransh	naw to	
	allow Jud	dge Kelley to sig	n a new co	ontract with	Springbrook	to upgrade the c	urrent	
	software.	. Motion carried						
					d seconded b	oy Magistrate Tur	pen to	
-	adjourn t	he meeting. Mo	tion carrie	ed.				
	- I	0: 11 1 1:						-
8						scussion on the T		
2	Projects	coming to the C	ity Of Som	ierset and p	ossibly invol	ving Pulaski Cou	nty.	_
a	** Pod D	lick gave an und	late about	the work n	rogram progr	ess during Covid	Но	-
	-					cey Coffey spoke		
2		'd kept the jail C				locy Colley Spoke	about	
	lieu airey	a Ropt III o jaii o		J00 D 000.				
-		3						
			1011					
								-
		15						
2								
9								
L								
5								